
From: Warner, Christopher (Law 
Sent: 11/16/2011 12:01:46 PM 
To: 'eim@cpuc.ca.gov' (eim@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Dasso, Kevin (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KXD4); 

Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); 'Villarreal, 
Christopher' (christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Hieta, Karin M.' 
(karin.hieta@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Pre-filing Meeting on PG&E Smart Grid Projects 

Liza, would you like to join us for a pre-filing meeting on PG&E's Smart Grid projects? We are meeting 
this Friday at 10 am at PG&E's offices, Room 937, 245 Market, and we would like you to join us if we 
can. We also have invited Chris Viilareai and Karin Hieta. Let me know if you can make it and call Sid 
Dietz or myself if you have any questions. Thx! 

Chris Warner 
PG&E Law 
415-973-6695 

From: Villarreal, Christopher fmailto:christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, ?011 7:03 PM 
To: Warner, Christopher (Law); Redacted 
Subject: RE: Meeting on PG&E Smart Grid Projects 

10:00 AM is fine with me, , , 

From: Warner, Christopher (Law) rmailto:CJW5@Poe.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 12:54 PM 

Cc: Redacted Dasso, Kevin; Dietz, Sidney; Myers, Christopher; Redacted ; Villarreal, 
Christopher; Redacted 

; Villarreal, 

Subject: RE: Meeting on PG&E Smart Grid Projects 

Karin, Chris - We'll get a room here and let you know. Chris, does 10 am Friday work for you? Let us 

From: Hieta, Karin M. rmailto:karin.hieta@CDuc.ca.oovl 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:58 AM 
To: Warner, Christopher (Law); Salvacion, Lisa-Marie 
Cc:|Redacted Dasso, Kevin; Dietz, Sidney; Myers, Christopher; 
Subject: RE: Meeting on PG&E Smart Grid Projects 

Redacted 

Chris, 
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Friday at 10 works for all of us. It's fine with me if Chris V, is included. And we would prefer to meet 
there-sometimes staff here likes to get out of the building! 

Karin Hieta 
CPUC-Division of Ratepayer Advocates 
Electricity Pricing and Customer Programs Branch 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 703-4253 
kar@cpuc.ca.aov 
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